Department of Planning
and Development

Memorandum # 15-50

To: North Augusta Board of Zoning Appeals
From: Scott Sterling, AICP, Director

Subject: Cancellation of the Regular Monthly Board of Zoning Appeals
Meeting — December 3, 2015

Date: November 12, 2015

The regular meeting of the Board of Zoning Appeals scheduled for Thursday, December
3, 2015 has been cancelled. There are no appeals to consider at this time.

The January 2016 BZA meeting is scheduled for Thursday, January 7. We will notify
you if there are any appeals to be heard in January.

We wish you a safe and family-filled holiday season and look forward to working with
you again in 2016.



